



/ Stowarzyszenie Rozwoju Ultimate



BULLETIN ONE

2022 Joint Junior Ultimate Championships

EUF 2022 European Youth Ultimate Championships
WFDF 2022 World Junior Ultimate Championships

Wrocław, Pola Marsowe, POLAND Saturday 6th - Saturday 13th August, 2022

PLEASE AVOID PRINTING

This document is proprietary to the World Flying Disc Federation (WFDF) and is disclosed in confidence, and shall not be used, disclosed to others or reproduced without the express written consent of WFDF. If consent is given for reproduction in whole or in part, this notice shall appear in any such document.



WELCOME TO WROCŁAW

The European Ultimate Federation (EUF) and World Flying Disc Federation (WFDF) will be coming together to host both their bi-annual youth and junior Ultimate events together in one tournament. The 2022 Joint Junior Ultimate Championship (JJUC) tournament will be hosted by Local Organising Committee (LOC) Duch Gry led by Michal Dul and Dariusz Urbanik and their experienced team of key staff. The Joint Junior's (JJUC) will be hosting both events in Wrocław, Poland from Saturday 6th through until Saturday 13th of August, 2022 inclusive (8 days).

Europe's youth national teams will be competing at the EUF 2022 European Youth Ultimate Championships (EYUC) for the under-17 mixed, open and women's title. The world's best national teams for junior under-20 players will compete in the WFDF 2022 World Junior Ultimate Championships (WJUC) in the under-20 mixed, open, and women's divisions. These are two separate events where competition and awards remain separated and participants will be competing for two (2) separate Championship titles.

A warm Polish welcome to Wrocław, the city of 100 bridges. Wrocław is a university city with a student population of over 130,000, making it arguably one of the most youth-oriented cities in Poland and a perfect venue to host EYUC and WJUC participants. The 2022 Joint Junior Ultimate Championships (JJUC) is taking place at the Pola Marsowe Fields in Wrocław, a venue familiar to most as host of WFDF and EUF events over the past 10 years.

It is estimated that teams from over 20 nations comprising approximately 800 athletes will take part in the JJUC Tournament. Countries from within Europe will have the chance to register and compete at both EYUC and WJUC in the six listed divisions across both events, while countries sending teams from the All Africa, Asia-Oceanic and PanAm regions will be playing for Under-20 World Championship titles in the three WJUC divisions.

On the following pages you will find the details you need to begin the JJUC registration process. There will be one (1) combined registration and one (1) payment process for JJUC. Please pay attention to action points highlighted in red. We've also included some extra details on transport and accommodation to help you with your decision planning, however all teams are reminded strongly that NO BOOKINGS for flights, visas, hotels should be made until we close the REGISTRATION (collect fees) for the event once we are sure it is viable and safe to host the event due to the pandemic.

Should you have any immediate questions that affect your ability to pre-register your teams, please feel free to reach out to EUF and WFDF (contact details on the back page of this bulletin). Teams from all EUF and WFDF member National Federations are welcome to participate in the divisions/events for which your country is eligible. We look forward to hosting you in Wrocław Poland in 2022.

Darek and Michal LOC Tournament Directors

Patrick
WFDF Event Manager

Felix 'Nemo'
EUF Event Manager

Nemo

CONTENTS

The state of the s	
EVENT DATES	Ę
LOCAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE	6
LOCATION & VENUE MAPS	7
CLIMATE	ç
ATMOSPHERE	Z, 9
ALCOHOL FREE EVENT	/ ,
AIRPORTS	→
TRANSPORT	10
FOOD	10
ACCOMMODATION & BOOKINGS	12
HEALTH & MEDICAL	18
VISAS	18
EYUC-U17 TEAMS & DIVISIONS	19
WJUC-U20 TEAMS & DIVISIONS	20
FEES & EVENT DEADLINES	22
CANCELLATION POLICY	24
COVID-19 PANDEMIC	25
REGISTRATION	27
SPONSORS	29
GENERAL INFORMATION	31
FOLLOW US	31
LOC CONTACT	31
EUF CONTACTS	32
WFDF CONTACTS	32



EVENT DATES

JJUC will be an eight (8) day tournament from Saturday 6th to Saturday 13nd August, 2022 inclusive. Should weather cause delays to play, both schedules will be adjusted accordingly to ensure the finals are played as scheduled on days 7 and 8 or prior.

Provisional competition formats will be shared after players fees are collected when schedules will be tailored to the division sizes for each event. Day 1 and Day 8 will be short days with limited play for some teams only.

On-site registration will take place in the lead up to the Tournament after teams arrive in Wrocław. You will be informed of your booking time and location for team registration at a later date.

Coaches & Captains' Meeting & the Spirit Captains' Meetings will take place on Saturday 6th August, around midday. Attendance by at least one (1) representative for EACH TEAM is required to attend each meeting. For capacity reasons a limit will be two (2) people per team per meeting. These meetings are likely to happen outdoors combined for EYUC and WJUC together (since some NF's are sharing staff/coaches across both events). Competitive rules and regulations for both events will differ and will be clearly outlined in the players briefing book and again in the meetings.

The Parade of Nations and Opening Ceremony will take place in the early afternoon of Saturday 6th August and all teams from both EYUC and WJUC are requested to participate in uniform. Please plan your travel accordingly.

The Opening Game and first round of games (only if the schedule requires) will take place in the late afternoon on Saturday 6th August (Day 1). It is anticipated that teams will play up to 2 games per day on days 2-6 with placement, semis and finals games as well as games needed to round out the schedule played on days 7 and 8. There is a possibility that teams/divisions will be granted a rest day within the schedule. Note that if bad weather creates a need for schedule changes, we can not promise a set amount of games for teams.

Medal Ceremonies will take place immediately after each final. The Closing Ceremony will take place at the end of the last final of the JJUC Tournament.

LOCAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE

The event will be headed up by Dariusz Urbanik and Michal Dul, with a local organising committee (LOC) of dedicated key staff. This professional group has been the driving force behind the organisation and delivery of major Ultimate tournaments in Wrocław over the past 10 years and they are committed to delivering a world class JJUC.

Past tournaments organised by members of the LOC include EYUC 2011 & 2019, EUCF 2015 & 2018, WJUC 2016 and the IWGA World Games 2017.

Duch Gry - Stowarzyszenie Rozwoju Ultimate is a non profit organisation focused on developing Ultimate in Poland and the Lower Silesia area. Duch Gry was established in 2016 by a group of Ultimate players and coaches. Their main activities are Youth Programs in schools, Youth Ultimate Camps, Promotion of Ultimate and Organisation of Ultimate Tournaments.

LOC has also been cooperating with institutions such as the City of Wroclaw, PSGU (Polish Ultimate Players Association) EUF, WFDF, IWGA, and many more.

Duch Gry means Spirit of the Game and their mission is sharing with people all the good things we have learned thanks to Ultimate.

Meet the LOC team:

Michal Dul - President of Duch Gry - Stowarzyszenie Rozwoju Ultimate.

- Ultimate player since 2010
- Home team is The Bridge Wrocław (played with past teams such as 71 Wratislavia and Flow)
- Player Polish National Team from 2011 to 2019
- Coach of the Juniors team
- PE teacher in a primary school
- Vegetarian
- NBA fan

Dariusz Urbanik - Vice President of Duch Gry - Stowarzyszenie Rozwoju Ultimate.

- Ultimate player since 2010
- Home team is Flow Wrocław
- Player Polish National Team from 2013 to 2019
- Event manager in sport and music industries
- Vegetarian
- Appreciative of all things handmade and loves to travel
- Owner of the 82' VW T3 camper;)

LOCATION & VENUE MAPS

The Joint Junior Ultimate Championships is taking place in the eastern part of Wrocław, at The Olympic Stadium and Pola Marsowe complex.

Official address for the JJUC fields: Aleja Ignacego Jana Paderewskiego 35, 51-612 Wrocław, Poland.

Consisting of mostly grass pitches the venue will provide all athletes with fantastic fields of play. The venue is located near the University campus approximately 5 minutes walk.

Alternative satellite venues will be considered if the schedule requires due to team numbers. Transport will be provided to any teams required to play away from the main campus.

Olympic Stadium complex (https://goo.gl/maps/wNubvCeM7ztXNfNy6)

- All fields, canteen and main accommodation <u>Stadion Olimpijski</u> within one site
- Additional accommodation approximate 20 minutes walking distance to the fields
- 14 fields (3 of which are artificial turf)
- Venue Event Map <u>Link</u>



© Columba livia

To find out more about Wrocław and its surrounding, visit https://visitwroclaw.eu/en.



CLIMATE

The climate of Wrocław in August can be described as pleasant with warm 25 degree daytime temperatures, cooling off at nights. In late summer rain is expected on every third day but wind is described as a gentle breeze. Games are forecast to be played outdoors and teams should prepare to play in <u>any</u> weather condition.

ATMOSPHERE

JJUC will be centred around junior athletes and the LOC is focused on delivering an amazing experience and creating a fun atmosphere throughout the week to celebrate the youth of Ultimate. Coaches, staff and organisers (old folks) are asked to dust off their fun hats to enjoy a trip down memory lane by embracing how fun it is to be young again!

Wrocław is key to creating this great youth atmosphere, with all essential facilities and playing fields located within walking distance to the housing. Entertainment and activities throughout the day and evenings will ensure players love every minute of this event – even when not on the field!

Social events such as trading night and the party will incorporate everyone together and we are looking forward to that special energetic vibe that only comes from our youth!

ALCOHOL FREE EVENT

The WFDF and EUF adhere to a strict non-alcohol policy at Youth and Junior events. It is strictly prohibited to bring any alcoholic beverages to the venues or consume those in the venues. This includes in particular the playing venue and the official off site dormitories, hotels, social events and transport hubs. EUF, WFDF and the LOC reserve the right to remove from the venues any person breaching this rule.

JJUC's zero tolerance to alcohol is applicable to all participants regardless of age. Coaches, Staff and players over the legal drinking age must also adhere to the non-alcohol policy. All JJUC venues are smoke free.

AIRPORTS

There are daily direct flights to Wroclaw Poland from a wide range of cities in the UK, US, Europe and Asia. Copernicus Airport Wrocław (WRO) is located 10 km (6.2 mi) southwest of the city centre and is the recommended international airport for JJUC participants to use.

Airport shuttles from airport to accommodation return will be provided for those who are staying at the official accommodation options and pre-book. Costs will be advised during registration after it is indicated how many teams are wanting this service. Teams should make enquiries about flights, however no flights should be booked until after registration is closed and after EUF and WFDF confirms each team on the bid list. This will happen after the 25th February 2022.

TRANSPORT

Registered JJUC players and guests are provided with free public transport passes for tram and buses in the Wrocław area as part of event registration valid from 6th to 13th August. Official event accommodation locations are such that walking and or use of public transport to the fields is possible. There are no event shuttles between accommodation and the fields.

LOC will be providing airport shuttle services for teams that pre-book. Costs are unknown at this time and are dependent on the number of people wanting to use the service. Pick up and drop off points will be the official accommodation venues. Any teams that arrange and book your own hotels outside of the official accommodation will need to arrange your own airport shuttles.

Social events will be planned on or around the playing venue within walking distance of the fields.

Trams are the main public transportation system in Wrocław. They are clean, reliable and air conditioned. Lines #9, 17 and 33 operate around the event venue and typically operate from each stop every 5 minutes or so.

Teams within Europe may choose to arrange your own transport and drive to Wrocław. It is not recommended or intended that teams drive their private team buses each day to the fields. For the sake of our environment please use your free city transport pass.

For planning your trips see https://jakdojade.pl/wroclaw/trasa/ and or download the Jakdojade app on your mobile phone.

FOOD

A JJUC on site meal package is planned but details and costs are still being worked through. Accommodation listed excludes food unless specified. Meal Package will be served at <u>ul. Adama Mickiewicza 98, 51-684 Wrocław</u> by provisional provider <u>Kardamon</u>, a 5 minute 700m walk from the main playing venue. The LOC plans to provide a meal plan which includes breakfast, lunch and dinner either as a FULL OPTION (3 meals) or IN PART (one or more of the meals) subject to pre-booking agreement. Details will be provided in a future bulletin

In addition the LOC are seeking to provide a selection of food trucks onsite for cash sales. Again details to follow.



ACCOMMODATION & BOOKINGS

Three (3) different types and pricing ranges for accommodation are offered during JJUC.

- A. Shared Dormitory Accommodation (basic facilities */** star equivalent)
 - a. University Campus (Option 1. Spartakus)
 - b. Medical Academy Dorms (Option 2. Jubilatka)
 - c. Medical Academy Dorms (Option 3. Blizniak)
- B. Hotels & Hostel
 - a. GEM Hotel (Option 4. ***3 star)
 - b. GREEN Hostel (Option 5.)
 - c. Active Hotel (Option 7)
- C. Camping
 - a. AZF AWF Camping 117 (Option 6)

The university campus student dormitories are very basic rooms in general for two/three people in separate single beds. This option is for all teams that are wanting to stay close with a quick walk to the venue. Bathrooms are shared (same sex) at the end of each hallway with meals provided in the large dining/sports hall just down the road (note that price does not include meals). It is expected that athletes/staff will be able to walk † from their accommodation to the venue with ease. These rooms are reserved first for teams flying to JJUC without their own transport and for younger teams.

The **medical academy dorms** are 5km away and will require people to get their own way to the fields using city trams $\mathbb{A}^{\mathbb{Z}}$ (free access for JJUC) or on foot $\dot{\mathbb{A}}$. Trams $\mathbb{A}^{\mathbb{Z}}$ will pick up near the academy and drop off near the playing fields. This accommodation will be reserved first for teams **arranging their own transport or for teams who are confident in using public transport**. If Uni Campus dorms are fully booked, teams will then be directed to book this option.

Hotels and Hostels offer more facilities, larger rooms and a higher standard. The increased price reflects this. Availability for these are limited and will be allocated on a first come first served basis.

Camping is an option to "Bring your own everything" for those teams with a small budget. We strongly encourage all teams to consider dormitories instead of camping as this can be a far better option in case of strong wind or bad weather.

Accommodation will be offered and booked through a booking agency who has past experience with working on Ultimate events for the LOC. Agency representatives will also be available during check-in and 24/7 during the event for any help in case of any issue with a staff member situated at each dormitory.

Payments for accommodation will be split into 3 or 4 installments prior to your arrival and will be made directly to the booking agency. No income will form part of the event budget or income and cancellation terms and booking agreements are direct between the teams and the Agency. The first installment (deposit) must be made prior to the end of April. Accommodation cancellation terms and payment installment schedules will be presented once teams have filled out the online survey (obligation-free) with your preferred type of accommodation and number of beds needed.

Teams should make enquiries for accommodation by filling out the accommodation pre-booking online survey. You will be asked to rank your preferences of type of accommodation and to provide approximate numbers of people needing a bed and the types of rooms you want (single, twin, triple) as well as providing contact details.

Survey data will then be passed onto the agency who will make contact with a specific quote for your country. No bookings or commitments are firm until the first installment is paid, so there is no obligation if you fill out the pre-booking survey then change your mind later. Information shared ahead of time will continue to assist us in planning so please let us know as soon as you know.

The following information provides an outline of the accommodation that will be available. More information will be posted on the event website and sent to registered teams and National Federations by bulletins and or e-mails as details firm up.

Teams should make enquiries about hotels and accommodation, however no firm bookings should be made until after the team registration is closed and after EUF and WFDF confirms each team on the bid list and the Covid Working Group has given a green light for the event to proceed. This will happen around 25th FEB 2022. For general enquiries with regards to accommodation email: accommodation@jjuc.sport.

Transport Key: Walking 水 | Bus 💂 | Tram 획 | Car 🚓

OPTION 1- SPARTAKUS - University Campus Academy of Physical Education LINK

- Type: Dormitory
- Address: ul. Adama Mickiewicza 98, 51-684 Wrocław Link
- 200 Beds
- Twin & Triple Rooms (2 or 3 single beds per room)
- Communal Bathroom per 4 Rooms
- Bedding included / towels NOT included
- Fridge in every room
- 2 Communal kitchens equipped with kettles and cookers on every floor
- Laundry room
- WiFi
- Free parking
- \$16 per person per night
- Excludes Meals (no meals)
- Distance from Venue: 0.7 km, 5 Mins 🛪 Link

OPTION 2 - JUBILATKA - Medical Academy Dorms LINK







- Type: Dormitory
- Address: ul. Wojciecha z Brudzewa 10, 51-601 Wrocław Link
- 200 Beds (Max Capacity)
- Double (1 double bed) rooms with showers
- Communal Toilets (Corridor)

- Bedding included / towels NOT included
- Fridge in every room
- Communal kitchens equipped with kettles and cookers on every floor
- Free Use Laundry rooms on every floor (Excl. detergent)
- WiFi (Free)
- Free parking
- \$16 per person per night
- Excludes Meals (no meals)
- Distance from Venue: 2km
 - 16 Min 水果水 Link
 - 24 Mins 🕏 Link

OPTION 3 - BLIZNIAK Academy Dorms LINK







- Type: Dormitory
- Address: ul. Wojciecha z Brudzewa 12, 51-601 Wrocław Link
- 400 Beds
- Twin & Triple Rooms (2 or 3 single beds per room)
- Communal Toilets & Showers (Corridor)
- Bedding included / towels NOT included
- Fridge in every room
- Communal kitchens equipped with kettles and cookers on every floor
- Laundry rooms on every floor
- WiFi
- Free parking
- \$16 per person per night
- Excludes Meals (no meals)
- Distance from Venue: 2.1km
 - 16 Min 水果 水 Link
 - 26 Mins 🛪 Link

OPTION 4 - GEM HOTEL LINK







- Type: Hotel & Leisure complex
- Address: ul. Józefa Mianowskiego 2, 51-605 Wrocław Link
- 104 beds
- Breakfast included

- 46 x twin rooms \$85 per night per room (2 single beds)
- 4 x triple rooms \$100 per night per room (1 double bed and 1 single bed)
- Parking \$4 per car per night
- Indoor swimming pool, tennis courts, football and volleyball courts, sauna.
- Restaurant on site (Dinner optional with additional costs)
- Distance from Venue: 2.6 km
 - 22-24 Mins 🛪 🖨 兒 🛪 Link
 - 32 Mins 🛪 Link

OPTION 5 - GREEN HOSTEL LINK







- Type: Hostel
- Address: ul. A. Mickiewicza 4 51-619 Wrocław Link
- Breakfast included
- 50 beds
- From 2 to 6 beds per room (small single beds)
- Limited parking included
- \$32 per person per night
- Distance from Venue: 1.7 km
 - 6 Mins 🖨 Link
 - 21 Mins 🛪 Link

OPTION 6 - CAMPING AZF AWF LINK





- Type: Camping
- Address: aleja Ignacego Jana Paderewskiego, 51-612 Wrocław
- \$6 per person per night
- Distance from Venue: 0 km, (On-site)
- Excludes Meals (no meals)
- Bring your own tent, sleeping bags, bedding, towels and supplies.
- Please note that the camping venue is closed through winter. Prices may change when the 2022 price list is published in Spring when they open their new season.

OPTION 7 - ACTIVE HOTEL LINK







Type: Hotel

• Address: Czajcza 19, 51-422 Wrocław Link

• Breakfast & Dinner included

120 beds

• Single \$80, Double \$100 and Triple \$136 Rooms

Limited parking included

Pricing above per room per night

• Distance from Venue: 4.2 km

○ 7 Mins 🖨 Link

For any questions about the accommodation please email: accommodation@jjuc.sport

Do not send bookings or requests for quotes via email -please fill out the accommodation pre-booking survey.



HEALTH & MEDICAL

All event participants (athletes, coaches and team support) are recommended to obtain travel insurance prior to booking flights and health insurance before leaving your home country.

The Polish healthcare system is based on individuals carrying personal insurance. EUF, WFDF and the LOC do not provide coverage for participants outside of the general first aid administered at the fields. There are always risks associated with playing Ultimate. Although JJUC will have medical staff on site to deal with first aid and assess critical injuries, there may be injuries or illness in which players need medical attention that requires emergency visits to local hospitals.

WFDF, EUF and the LOC kindly request that all players and event participants acknowledge these risks and understand that EUF, WFDF and the LOC cannot be held liable for any risk or cost associated with injury or bad health at JJUC. All event participants should alleviate some personal financial liability by purchasing your own travel and health insurance to make sure you are covered for any medical issues or event cancellations that could arise. Participants will be required to sign an Event Participant Agreement published in advance of the event.

For more information on accessing medical services in Poland see link below: https://poland.pl/tourism/practical-information/access-medical-care-poland/

VISAS

Once the event bid list is published and your team is registered, we encourage each team to make specific and timely enquiries about obtaining a visa to enter Poland. Teams are responsible for obtaining the correct paperwork to visit Europe to compete at the Joint Junior Ultimate Championships in Wrocław.

The LOC cannot provide specific advice on the process, however we do strongly recommend that you get started as soon as possible. WFDF can provide your team manager/administrator with a letter confirming your team's registration at the event. Please make specific requests for such letter by emailing info@JJUC.sport

Specific player letters for visa appointments can only be done after players have registered and paid their fees) we require confirmation from the National Federation that they endorse the player on the roster. The following details for all the members of your team are required:

- Full name (as shown on passport);
- Passport number;
- Date of birth;
- Role on team (i.e. player, coach, manager, etc.)

Please send the information to info@JJUC.sport. Make sure you leave us some time to produce this document: do not assume that we can send it back the same day. Please note: we cannot and will not provide a formal "invitation" to attend the event and non-ability to enter Poland is not grounds to request a refund for a team and/or player fees.

We recommend EVERY TEAM makes specific enquiries to fully understand visa and travel requirements.

EYUC-U17 TEAMS & DIVISIONS

Teams from all EUF National Federation (NF) members are invited to participate at EYUC U17 in Wrocław. EUF member NF's in good standing will be entitled to participate and are requested to fill out the pre-registration for all divisions you want to send a team. Based on the interest received, the EUF Ultimate Committee will allocate bids accordingly. With 35+ EUF member countries, it is important that every member fills out the Expression Of Interest (even if you are not coming) so that bids can be allocated accurately based on the Bid allocation rules and demand from the NF's.

EUF will operate divisions following the team eligibility rules for team rosters (Section D) with a minimum of six teams per division:

- U17-Junior Mixed (U17-JX)
 - Female <u>and</u> male players who are at least 12 years old and not 17 years old (born in or after 2006)
- U17-Junior Open (U17-JO)
 - Female or male players who are at least 12 years old and not 17 years old (born in or after 2006)
- U17-Junior Women (U17-JW)
 - Female players who are at least 12 years old and not 17 years old (born in or after 2006)

The event is open to all players who meet the age and eligibility and must be the maximum age for their division on December 31st 2022.

There is a chance that not all NF's will get all the bids for teams they are interested in sending, EUF will be in touch as soon as we know the results of the pre-registration per division and what bid allocations will be made for each National Federation.

WJUC-U20 TEAMS & DIVISIONS

Teams from all WFDF National Federation (NF) members are invited to participate at WJUC in Wrocław. WFDF member NF's in good standing will be entitled to participate and are requested to fill out the pre-registration for all divisions you want to send a team. Based on the interest received, the WFDF Ultimate Committee will allocate bids accordingly. With 100+ WFDF member countries, it is important that every member fills out the Expression Of Interest (even if you are not coming) so that bids can be allocated accurately based on the Bid allocation rules and demand from the NF's.

WJUC will operate divisions following the team eligibility rules for team rosters (Section D) with a minimum of six teams per division:

- Under-20 Junior Mixed (U20X)
 - Female and Male players who are at least 12 years old and not twenty (20) years old in 2022 (born in or after 2003)
- Under-20 Junior Open (U200)
 - Female or Male players who are at least 12 years old and not twenty (20) years old in 2022 (born in or after 2003)
- Under-20 Junior Women (U20W)
 - Female players who are at least 12 years old and not twenty (20) years old in 2022 (born in or after 2003)

The event is open to all players who meet the age and eligibility criteria and must not be twenty (20) years old or older during the calendar year in which the tournament concludes.

There is a chance that not all NF's will get all the bids for teams they are interested in sending, WFDF will be in touch as soon as we know the results of the pre-registration per division and what bid allocations will be made for each National Federation.



FEES & EVENT DEADLINES

The fees are currently estimated (to be firmed up after the pre-registration closes) and due as follows;

FEE	NOTE	DEADLINE
Online Pre-registration (obligation free)	Late registrations accepted if division still has room	Sunday 13th FEB 2022
Formal Bid Allocation	Email to NF's	Monday 14th FEB 2022
Team Fee Invoices Sent		Monday 14th FEB 2022
Team Fee - payment due	USD \$1250	Friday 25th FEB 2022
Player & Guest Invoices Sent	MURY	Friday 11th MAR 2022
Player & Guest Fee - Payment Due ¹	Player - USD \$125 Guest - USD \$80	Friday 18th MAR 2022
LATE fee surcharge for any addition in number of players or guests or team (per addition)	USD \$40	From due date up until Friday 3rd JUN 2022
Final Roster Due		Friday 3rd JUN 2022

- WFDF will invoice and collect all fees for JJUC. All fees are in US Dollars \$ (please ensure your payment is made in the right currency)
- The team fee is NOT reimbursable for any team that withdraws after 25th FEB 2022. Teams withdrawing after paying the team fees (for your own reasons) does not fall into the Cancellation policy for event cancellation. The player fee can be transferred to another player but is NOT reimbursable (subject to certain exceptions and medical restrictions)
- All bank fees and transfer charges are at the cost of the payer if there are any outstanding monies they will be collected in cash during on-site event registration
- All fees will be confirmed and clearly outlined AFTER team pre-registration closes on the 13th FEB 2022.
- We encourage all teams to reach out to us during the pre-registration period, even if you are uncertain, or still calculating the ability to participate. We will allow late team registrations after the deadline if there are available bids for the division you wish to send a team.

Player Fees will include event accreditation, field and roster access for play, access to all player zones and meetings, access to the party and also the event gift and can access the podium to receive medals. Non-playing Team Support fees are for people traveling and associated with the team (coaches, medics, support, admin and guests) but are not taking the field to play. They will receive the same benefits as a player but will not be on any roster and are not entitled to play. Spectators are non-accredited individuals who will not be able to participate with the team or take part in any of the event or team functions and will be treated as spectators.

¹ Value of invoice will by default be for 14 players and 1 guest, unless Teams have specifically noted Player and Guest Numbers in advance of the initial invoice. You will be asked about team size prior to Friday 11th March.



CANCELLATION POLICY

WFDF Covid-19 Working Group (C19WG) will continue to monitor the impact and effects of the COVID-19 Pandemic and will work with the LOC to follow the advice and recommendations from International health and safety authorities for travel to and from Poland. C19WG will meet monthly to determine if any new information presents itself that would warrant an event cancellation and will report back monthly to registered teams. Countries should continue to make their own assessment, and should remain in contact with the organisers with up to date information as much as possible.

Should the event need to be cancelled (due to Covid-19), the following cancellation terms will apply to all event fee payments;

- Cancellation announced 1 MAR 30 MAR 2022 80% of Team Fees collected will be returned.
- Cancellation announced 1 APR 31 APR 2022 60% of Team Fees collected will be returned.
- Cancellation announced 1 MAY 31 MAY 2022 40% of Team Fees collected will be returned.
- Cancellation announced 1 JUN 28 JUN 2022 25% of Team Fees collected and 75% of Players Fees collected will be returned.
- Cancellation announced 1 JUL 31 JUL 2022 25% of Team Fees and 50% of Players Fees collected will be returned.
- Cancellation announced 1 AUG 6 AUG 2022 25% of Team Fees and 25% of Players Fees collected will be returned.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC

EUF and WFDF in consultation with the LOC will continue to review health and safety recommendations of international authorities such as the World Health Organisation(WHO), and take into consideration the rules and regulations of the relevant government authorities to find suitable measures to create a safe and secure environment for athletes and other accredited groups. With consideration to additional elements and resources required to stage an international event in these times.

As you are all aware, the pandemic continues to evolve and is still making planning for travel and hosting events somewhat unpredictable. At this time the Covid Working Group in consultation with the LOC have reviewed the impacts of Covid-19 and continue to plan and prepare to host the event in August in Poland. No new information (even with the variants) indicates any risk to proceeding at this time. EUF and WFDF will continue to monitor the situation and will make decisions as necessary with full efforts to safeguard and protect the financial risk to teams as much as possible while evaluating risks for participants. Keeping everyone safe is our priority.

Information & recommendations at this time are only provisional (current 25 Jan, 2022) - we are still waiting for the pandemic to settle (new variants mean new mandates from governmental agencies and recommendations from health agencies where our events are hosted). Following is a list of <u>provisional</u> requirements & recommendations for participants at JJUC 2022 based on border entry obligations to enter Poland - teams will need to show proof for all members at on-site registration in Poland at JJUC:

For travellers from EU member states, Schengen Area and Turkey

- 1. Proof of full vaccination (full vaccination is at least 2 weeks after the 2nd dose in a 2-dose series or after the 1st dose in a one dose vaccine (such as Johnson and Johnson). This requirement is for any one entering Poland by any means of transport **OVER THE AGE OF 12**. Proof of vaccination needs to be in English or Polish.
- 2. Proof of recovery from a SARS-CoV-2 infection at most 6 months before the day on which you enter Poland. You are obliged to present a document confirming recovery from the disease, issued in Polish or English.
- 3. Proof of negative status through PCR test no older than 48 hours prior to your border crossing to Poland.

Documents with proof will also be required to be presented at the on-site JJUC registration which will also apply to citizens of Poland who did not pass through border security checkpoints.

For travellers from outside the European Union, Schengen Area and Turkey

- 1. ALL TRAVELLERS (above 5 years old) are required to present Proof of negative status through RT-PCR or antigen test no older than 24 hours prior to your border crossing to Poland. **The obligation to undergo testing also applies to vaccinated persons.**
- 2. JJUC will then also require Proof of full vaccination (full vaccination is at least 2 weeks after the 2nd dose in a 2-dose series or after the 1st dose in a one dose vaccine (such as Johnson and Johnson).

- This requirement is for any event participant **OVER THE AGE OF 12**. Proof of vaccination needs to be in English or Polish and presented at team registration.
- 3. <u>OR</u> Proof of recovery from a SARS-CoV-2 infection at most 6 months before the day of the tournament start. You are obliged to present a document confirming recovery from the disease, issued in Polish or English.

Social distancing, masks etc remain on debate pending social responsibility we have to the local community where the event is held. Other restrictions on public gatherings such as parties, ceremonies etc, etc are still pending.

A full covid hygiene concept for the event will be announced formally to all teams closer to the event.

*Note please make your own enquiries about vaccinations accepted for entry into Poland.

COVID-19 travel, information and recommendations specific to Poland can be found in the links below, noting that advice, recommendations and requirements are changeable. https://www.gov.pl/web/coronavirus/travel

For information concerning travel within the European Union (EU), Schengen Area including Turkey see here: https://www.gov.pl/web/coronavirus/eu-member-states-schengen-area-turkey

For information concerning travel into Poland from outside the European Union (EU), Shengen area and Turkey see here. https://www.gov.pl/web/coronavirus/outside-the-european-union-schengen-area-turkey

When making travel arrangements please ensure you also consider requirements imposed by your airline and country of departure. You can also get in direct contact with the embassy of your country in Poland, they will also be able to give you some help with the travel guidelines.

REGISTRATION

Registration for both EYUC and WJUC events will run through a single registration process. Country Coordinators and team administrators are encouraged to fill out the JJUC pre-registration form once for all the teams you are responsible for. If you have multiple people responsible for your teams, they should themselves fill out the form for the teams they are looking after.

Example - If you are sending 4 teams to JJUC and have two separate people looking after the teams then please get both the administrators to fill out the form (2 entries). That way, we will be able to coordinate for bookings, send invoices etc with each separate person responsible for their team/s.

Note: To pre-register your team, please follow the steps carefully outlined below:

Complete the <u>online pre-registration form</u> and submit PRIOR to Sunday 13th of February 2022.

PRE-REGISTRATION (click <u>here</u>)

All countries are kindly requested to fill out the pre-registration form to express an interest to participate at WJUC 2022 and EYUC 2022. A bid allocation list will be compiled by the WFDF and EUF Events Team using the data collected from pre-registration. WFDF and EUF will then make firm bid offers to each Member National Federation (NF) for each division on Monday 14th of February 2022.

Each NF will then have the opportunity to accept the bids offered by making the team fee payment prior to Friday 25th of February, 2022. All countries are assured a bit to compete at the tournament, but not all teams pre-registered will be assured a bid in all divisions.

A full bid list with Countries Participating will be published via press release and the event website after the team fees are collected by the due date of Friday 25th of February 2022.

Please note - adding extra bids, or changing from one division to another after the pre-registration closes is not possible - all NF's are asked to carefully consider their choices when filling out the pre-registration divisions you wish to send a team.

We recognise that some countries may require more time to determine what teams and divisions you can field a team. We acknowledge that some countries may be uncertain they can raise the money to meet the due date deadlines. We kindly ask that all NF's fill out the online form for bids to the best of your knowledge and use the questions/comments section at the end to update us with challenges or problems you are needing to overcome. Open communication will go a long way to working together to get as many countries as possible to JJUC 2022.



SPONSORS



Discraft has a new European distributor!

You may want to contact our long-term partner distributor in Germany, as they now hot stamp UltraStar discs right in Germany and can also order discs from us, such as Supercolor or JStars. Contact Heiko Kissling, JUMP-and-REACH.com, it may eliminate all your headache about shipping costs, duty and taxes.

Email address is

uCustomize@JUMP-and-REACH.com

The new Hot Stamp prices are up on the website! You can see them here:

www.jump-and-reach.com/customprint175#prices

Friction Gloves will improve your game! Play your best in any condition and be prepared for the weather. Our gloves help you play with confidence and offer you a great grip for your game. We are proud to be the official glove of WFDF and to help support the sport we all love.

WFDF players can save \$6 (over 25%) on a pair of Friction Gloves with coupon code "WFDFgloves" at checkout. Grab this great deal online at www.FrictionGloves.com!





Founded in 2016, Greatest Ultimate Bag is the #1 bag designed by and for Ultimate players, and the official bag of WFDF, AUDL teams and elite club teams around the world.

In 2020 Greatest launched the Sky Trainer - a fun, user-friendly, portable kit for ultimate players to train, compete with your teammates and improve your ups. With the Greatest Sky Trainer, you can sky like a pro! Link

SPONSORS

We are excited to meet all players representing their country at JJUC. We look forward to meeting you at either the Universe Point tent or on the fields!

Universe Point creates and manufactures Ultimate footwear specifically made for the great sport of Ultimate . Both our 1.0 and 2.0 versions feature a patented cleat pattern specifically developed for sharp cuts , change of direction and sudden stops. They are light yet durable and are worn by many players in over 80 countries around the world. For any questions please reach out to us directly on our website.





VC Ultimate is WFDF's official apparel partner, as well as the world's most inclusive community supporter. VC designs and produces ultimate uniforms of the highest quality, and manufactures in both Canada and Europe using recycled fabrics.

Please consider VC when making your uniform decisions for 2022 WFDF events!

- All competing teams receive a 20% discount with VC (and partner company Lookfly)
- 5 units/style minimum
- 2-5 weeks production timeline, with free delivery to events in the USA, Canada, the UK and Europe
- Service in English, French, German and Spanish

Contact info@vcultimate.com today!

The VC Team www.vcultimate.com

GENERAL INFORMATION

- Time zone: UTC +01:00 (GMT+1)
- Language: English and (Polish for the locals)
- Currency: Polish złoty (PLN)
- Currency for fees: All event fees will be advertised and collected in US Dollars (USD \$)
- Voltage: 230 volts AC, 50Hz
- Plug type: Type C & E (two round pins. Type E includes a hole for the socket's male earthing pin)

FOLLOW US

Get the latest news about JJUC 2022 Wrocław by following us at the below:

- Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/2022.jjuc
- Twitter: https://twitter.com/2022 jjuc
- Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/2022.jjuc

And don't forget to share your preparation for JJUC with us!

LOC CONTACT

Do you have any questions about the 2022 Joint Junior Ultimate Championships? Please contact us via the details below:

Email: <u>info@JJUC.sport</u>Website: <u>www.JJUC.sport</u>

Michał Dul LOC Tournament Director michal.dul@jjuc.sport

Dariusz Urbanik LOC Tournament Director darek@jjuc.sport

EUF CONTACTS

European Ultimate Federation (EUF)

For any questions regarding team bids, registration or for rules and competition EYUC related topics please contact the EUF Events Team:

Contacts:



EUF Event Manager (Event logistics and EYUC Teams contact)
Felix 'Nemo' Nemec (felix.nemec@ulitmatefederation.eu)



EUF Youth Coordinator
Mark Kendall (youth@ultimatefederation.eu)

Website: www.ultimatefederation.eu

WFDF CONTACTS

World Flying Disc Federation (WFDF)

For any questions regarding team bids, registration, invoicing or for rules and competition WJUC related topics please contact the WFDF Events Team:

Contacts:



WFDF Events Manager (Event logistics and **WJUC Teams contact**) Patrick Fourcampré-Maye (<u>patrickfm@wfdf.sport</u>)



WFDF Managing Director of Events & Operations (Event invoicing and registration for both EYUC and WJUC)

Karina Woldt (karina.woldt@wfdf.sport)

Website: www.wfdf.sport



Duch Gry - Stowarzyszenie Rozwoju Ultimate is a non profit organisation focused on developing Ultimate in Poland and the Lower Silesia area. Duch Gry was established in 2016 by a group of Ultimate players and coaches. Their main activities are Youth Programs in schools, Youth Ultimate Camps, Promotion of Ultimate and Organisation of Ultimate Tournaments.



The Europäischer Ultimate Sport Verband - European Ultimate Federation (EUF) - is the governing body of Ultimate and Indoor Ultimate in Europe. EUF is a federation of 35 member associations, which represent Ultimate in their countries. EUF is a member of the European Flying Disc Federation, which is the Umbrella Organisation over all European disc sports recognized by WFDF.



Ш

WORLD FLYING DISC FEDERATION

The World Flying Disc Federation ("WFDF") is the international sports federation responsible for world governance of flying disc (frisbee) sports, including Ultimate, Beach Ultimate, Disc Golf, Freestyle, Guts, and Individual Events. WFDF is a federation of 105 member associations, which represent flying disc sports and their athletes in more than 100 countries. WFDF is an International Federation recognised by the International Olympic Committee (IOC) and by the International Paralympic Committee (IPC), and the International University Sports Federation (FISU), a member of the Global Association of International Sports Federations (GAISF), the Association of IOC Recognised International Sports Federations (ARISF), the International World Games Association (IWGA), the International Masters Games Association (IMGA), and the Association for the International Sport for All (TAFISA). WFDF is a signatory to the World Anti-Doping Code, and is a registered not-for-profit 501(c)(3) corporation in the state of Colorado, USA.

Produced by

DUCH GRY, EUROPEAN ULTIMATE FEDERATION and WORLD FLYING DISC FEDERATION ©2022

Issued: 25th January 2022, Rev. 2